

BAIL/FORFEITURE SCHEDULE
BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT, DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
AS MODIFIED AND ADOPTED MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL ORDER 751
OCTOBER 12, 1993

| STATUTORY (UNITED STATES CODE) VIOLATIONS | | |
|---|---|-------------------------------|
| SECTION | VIOLATION | AMOUNT |
| TITLE 16 – CONSERVATION | | |
| 433 | Injury to or destruction of American Antiquities | 250 |
| 470(ee) | Excavate, remove, damage, alter, deface, or offer to sell, transport or receive archeological resources | 250 |
| 4601-6a(e) | Non-payment of Recreation Use Fees | 75 |
| 670j(a)(2) | Violation of Habitat Management Plan Regulations | 200 |
| 1361 | Damage to Government Property (Class B Misdemeanor) | MCA |
| TITLE 18 – CRIMES AND CRIMINAL PROCEDURE | | |
| 1852 | Timber removed or transported. Value less than \$500 | 250 + 100/ea add'l Tree |
| 1853 | Tress cut or injured | 250 + 100/ea add'l Tree |
| 1856 | Fires left unattended | 100 |
| 1857 | Fences destroyed – Livestock entering | 250 |
| 1858 | Survey marks destroyed or removed | 250 |
| TITLE 43 – PUBLIC LANDS | | |
| 1061 | Unlawful inclosure or occupancy of public lands. Damage less than \$500 | 250 |
| 1063 | Obstruction of Settlement on or transit over public lands | 200 |
| CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS | | |
| 43 CFR SUBTITLE B CHAPTER II – BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT, DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR | | |
| 43 CFR PART 2800 – RIGHTS OF WAY | | |
| 2801.3 (a–g) | Unauthorized use, occupancy or development of right-of-way, <i>etc.</i> Damage less than \$500 | 250 |

| SECTION | VIOLATION | AMOUNT |
|---|---|----------|
| 43 CFR PART 2920 – LEASES, PERMITS, AND EASEMENTS | | |
| 2920.1-2(a–e) | Unauthorized use, occupancy, or development. Damages less than \$500. | 250 |
| 43 CFR PART 4700 – WILD FREE-ROAMING AND BURRO PROTECTION, MANAGEMENT AND CONTROL | | |
| 4770.1(a) | Maliciously or negligently injuring or harassing | MCA |
| 4770.1(b) | Removing from public land without authorization | MCA |
| 4770.1(c) | Destroying without authorization wild horse or burro | MCA |
| 4770.1(d) | Sells wild horse or burro or its remains | MCA |
| 4770.1(e) | Commercially exploiting wild horse or burro | MCA |
| 4770.1(f) | Treating wild horse or burro inhumanely | MCA |
| 4770.1(g) | Violation of Maintenance and care agreement | MCA |
| 4770.1(h) | Branding a wild horse or burro | MCA |
| 4770.1(i) | Removing or altering a freeze mark | MCA |
| 4770.1(j) | Violating order, term or condition established by authorized officer | MCA |
| 43 CFR SUBPART 8223 – RESEARCH NATURAL AREAS [Authority 43 U.S.C. § 1733(a)] | | |
| 8223.1(a) | Use occupancy, construction, and maintenance of Research Natural Area without a permit | 250 |
| 8223.1(B) | Use, occupy, construct or maintain facilities in a manner contrary to purpose of Research Natural Area | 150 |
| 8223.1(c) | Destructive use or use inconsistent with purpose of Research Natural Area | 75 |
| 43 CFR SUBPART 8341 – OFF-ROAD VEHICLES: CONDITIONS OF USE [Authority: 43 U.S.C. § 1733(a)] | | |
| 8341.1(b) | Non-conforming ORV operation on designated limited-use areas and trails | 75 |
| 8341.1(c) | ORV operation in a closed area | 150 |
| 8341.1(d) | It is prohibited to operate an ORV in violation of state law and regulation relating to use, standards, registration, operation, and inspection | 150 |
| 8341.1(f) | ORV Operation on public land in following manner | |
| | (1) Reckless/Negligent Operation | 250 |
| | (2) Excess of Established Speed Limits (1–20 mph over limit) | 5/ea mph |
| | (3) Under the influence of drugs or alcohol | 200 |
| | (4) Causing environmental damages | 250 |
| | (5) During night hours without headlights and taillights | 50 |
| 8341.1(g) | Failure of ORV to yield right-of-way | 100 |
| 8341.1(h) | Operation in violation of special rules or closures | 150 |

| SECTION | VIOLATION | AMOUNT |
|---|---|--------|
| 43 CFR SUBPART 8343 – OFF-ROAD VEHICLES: VEHICLE OPERATIONS [Authority 43 U.S.C. § 1733(a)] | | |
| 8343.1(a) | ORV brakes not in working condition | 50 |
| 8343.1(b) | Excessive noise or no ORV muffler | 50 |
| 8343.1(c) | Failure to have ORV spark arrester as required where posted | 100 |
| 8343.1(d)(1), (2) | Failure to meet ORV headlight and taillight standards for nighttime operation | 50 |
| 43 CFR SUBPART 8351 – MANAGEMENT AREAS: ESTABLISHED AREAS | | |
| 8351.1-1(a) | Unauthorized operation of motorized vehicle on National Scenic Trail [Authority 16 U.S.C. § 1246(i)] | 150 |
| 8351.2-1(e)(1)–(7) | Violation of special rules for areas of Wild and Scenic Rivers System [Authority 16 U.S.C. §§ 3, 1281(c)] Damage less than \$500 | 100 |
| 43 CFR SUBPART 8352 – MANAGEMENT AREAS: ESTABLISHED AREAS [Authority 43 U.S.C. § 1733(a)] | | |
| 8352.1(a) | Unauthorized occupancy of Outstanding Natural Area. Damage less than \$500 | 250 |
| 8352.1(b) | Use that unnecessarily detracts in outstanding natural area | 250 |
| 8352.4(a) | Unauthorized travel by mechanized means in primitive area | 150 |
| 8352.4(b) | Unauthorized construction of facilities in primitive area | 250 |
| 8352.4(c) | Improper conduct of non-recreational authorized activities in primitive area | 150 |
| 43 CFR SUBPART 8364 – CLOSURES AND RESTRICTIONS (EMERGENCY CLOSURE ORDER) [Authority 43 U.S.C. § 1733(a)] | | |
| 8364.1 | Failure to comply with closure or restriction order | 200 |
| 43 CFR SUBPART 8365 – RULES OF CONDUCT [Authority: 43 U.S.C. § 1733(a)] | | |
| 8365.1-1(b)(1) | Improper disposal of trash or garbage (Non-flammable) | 200 |
| 8365.1-1(b)(2) | Improper disposal of trash or garbage (Flammable) | 200 |
| 8365.1-1(b)(3) | Improper drainage of sewage, petroleum products, or dumping of waste from trailer or vehicle | 200 |
| 8365.1-1(b)(4) | Improper disposal of household, industrial or commercial waste | 250 |
| | Except abandoned vehicles, wrecks, <i>etc</i> | 500 |
| | Except abandoned appliances or tires | 500 |
| 8365.1-1(b)(5) | Pollution or contamination of water supplies. Except chemical/hazardous waste. Damage less than \$500 | 250 |
| 8365.1-1(b)(6) | Improper use of refuse container or disposal site | 200 |
| 8351.1-2(a) | Camping longer than authorized | 75 |
| 8351.1-2(b) | Leaving personal property unattended longer than authorized | 250 |

| SECTION | VIOLATION | AMOUNT |
|----------------|---|--------|
| 8365.1-3 | Reckless operation of a motor vehicle | MCA |
| 8365.1-4(a)(1) | Making unreasonable noise | 75 |
| 8365.1-4(a)(2) | Creating a hazard or nuisance | 100 |
| 8365.1-4(a)(3) | Refusing to disperse | 200 |
| 8365.1-4(a)(4) | Resisting arrest, issuance of a citation, or interfering with BLM official duties | MCA |
| 8365.1-4(a)(5) | Assault or battery on BLM official | MCA |
| 8365.1-4(a)(6) | Giving false report of emergency situation or crime | MCA |
| 8365.1-4(b)(1) | Cultivating, manufacturing, delivering, distributing, or trafficking a controlled substance | MCA |
| 8365.1-4(b)(2) | Possessing a controlled substance | MCA |
| 8365.1-5(a)(1) | Willful destruction or removal of personal property, structures, or scientific, cultural, archaeological, or historic resource; except when destruction exceeds \$500 | 250 |
| 8365.1-5(a)(2) | Willful destruction of natural resources; except when destruction exceeds \$500 | 250 |
| 8365.1-5(a)(3) | Use of explosive or mechanical devices for the collection or permitted materials | 250 |
| 8365.1-5(c) | Collection of resources for sale or barter without permit | 250 |
| 8365.1-6 | Violation of special rules | 250 |
| 8365.2-1(a) | Unauthorized use of water facilities on developed recreation site | 50 |
| 8365.2-1(b) | Improper disposal of human waste or sewage on developed recreational site | 150 |
| 8365.2-1(c) | Failure to properly control animals in developed recreational site | 50 |
| 8365.2-2(a) | Unreasonable or disturbing use of audio devices and motors | 75 |
| 8365.2-2(b) | Unauthorized use of public address system | 75 |
| 8365.2-2(c) | Unauthorized use or construction of antennas | 250 |
| 8365.2-3(a) | Failure to pay recreation fees imposed under 36 CFR Part 71 (Max penalty \$100) | 75 |
| 8365.2-3(b) | Camping in unauthorized area in developed recreation area | 50 |
| 8365.2-3(c) | Leave personal property unattended for longer than authorized in developed recreational area | 50 |
| 8365.2-3(d) | Build fire in unauthorized location | 50 |
| 8365.2-3(e) | Enter or remain in developed campground during closed hours | 150 |
| 8365.2-3(f) | Unauthorized use of closed site in developed recreation site | 75 |

| SECTION | VIOLATION | AMOUNT |
|--|--|--------|
| 8365.2-3(g) | Unauthorized number of occupants using developed recreation site | 50 |
| 8365.2-3(h) | Unauthorized moving of campground equipment on developed recreation site | 50 |
| 8365.2-4 | Unauthorized use of motor vehicle off developed roads in developed recreation site | 50 |
| 8365.2-5(a) | Unauthorized discharge or use of firearm, other weapon or fireworks | 100 |
| 8365.2-5(b) | Unauthorized animal in swimming area | 50 |
| 43 CFR SUBPART 8372 – SPECIAL RECREATION PERMITS OTHER THAN ON DEVELOPED RECREATION SITES | | |
| 8372.0-7(a)(1) | Failure to acquire permit and pay fee (first offense) | 250 |
| 8372.0-7(a)(2) | Violate conditions or stipulations | 250 |
| 8372.0-7(a)(3) | Knowingly participate without required permit | 250 |
| 8372.0-7(a)(4) | Failure to post permit when required | 250 |
| 8372.0-7(a)(5) | Failure to show permit when required | 250 |
| 43 CFR SUBPART 8560 – MANAGEMENT OF DESIGNATED WILDERNESS AREAS | | |
| 8560.1-2(a) | Conduction unauthorized commercial enterprises (first offense) | 250 |
| 8560.1-2(b) | Construction of temporary or permanent roads | MCA |
| 8560.1-2(c) | Construction of airstrips, heliports, or helispots | MCA |
| 8560.1-2(d) | Use of motorized equipment or transportation | 250 |
| 8560.1-2(e) | Landing of aircraft (first offense) | 250 |
| 8560.1-2(f) | Dropping of materials or supplies from aircraft (first offense) | 250 |
| 8560.1-2(g) | Construction of structures or installations. Damages less than \$500 | 250 |
| 8560.1-2(h) | Cutting of trees | 250 |
| 8560.1-2(i) | Violating order or regulation of authorized officer | 150 |
| 8560.1-2(j) | Entry into or use of wilderness without required permit | 150 |
| 43 CFR SUBPART 9212 – FIRE MANAGEMENT: WILDFIRE PREVENTION [Authority 43 U.S.C. § 1733(a)] | | |
| 9212.1(a) | Lighting fire other than campfire – plus restoration | 150 |
| 9212.1(b) | Fire Tracer or incendiary device | 250 |
| 9212.1(c) | Burn vegetation except in campfire | 250 |
| 9212.1(d) | Leave fire without extinguishing | 250 |
| 9212.1(e) | Campfire without proper clearance | 50 |
| 9212.1(f) | Interfere with firefighters | MCA |
| 9212.1(g) | Enter area closed for fire prevention | 250 |

| SECTION | VIOLATION | AMOUNT |
|--|--|-------------------------------|
| 9212.1(h) | Violate fire prevention order | 100 |
| 43 CFR SUBPART 9230 – TIMBER: TRESPASS | | |
| 9239.1-1(a) | Cutting and removing timber when not authorized | MCA |
| 9239.1-1(b) | Cutting of timber for sale or use by other than the permittee | MCA |
| 9239.1-1(c) | False permits (Fraud) | MCA |
| | Use in violation of permit regulations (first offense) | 250 |
| 9239.1-2(b) | Cutting timber in Alaska in violation of permit or law | 250 + 100/ea add'l tree |
| 9239.2-1(a–e) | Enclosures of public land, prohibited. Damage less than \$500 | 250 |
| 9239.2-5 | Obstruction of settlement and/or free passage over public land | 250 |
| 9262.1 | Penalties for unauthorized use, occupancy, or development of public lands. Damage less than \$500 | 250 |